
From: PaDelford, Sue S.
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Keim, Matthew; Fischer, Steven M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV; Moore,

James M CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF SJC EA ftp Link-For USCG Coordination with EPA
Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:30:19 PM

Hello –

Below is a new link to the Environmental Assessment Draft (EA), originally sent 8/14/2018. The link
sent for Katy would have expired today, I think, so your test wouldn’t have ‘passed’ anyway.
You should be able to forward this or ‘copy hyperlink’ and include into an email to the EPA reviewer.

Please reply with confirmation that this was successfully transmitted – and if not, we’ll go to ‘Plan
B’…

Thank you,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist – Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

From: Sugarman, Shelly CIV [mailto:Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:33 AM
To: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Smith, Jason (Seattle)
<Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV
<Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV
<James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Swanson,
Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BNSF SJC EA and BA-ftp Links-For USCG Coordination with USFWS

Hi Sue – EPA asked me to forward them an active link to the EA. The contact person was out of
country for most of the comment period.  I forwarded them the links below and she said both open
up the BA.  Do you have a link that will open up the EA?  I can’t test here because our firewall won’t
give me access.

Thanks,
Shelly

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com> 
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Smith, Jason (Seattle)
<Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Fischer, Steven M CIV
<Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV
<James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; Swanson,
Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF SJC EA and BA-ftp Links-For USCG Coordination with USFWS

Shelly, et al –

Below are re-vised links for your transmittal to Katy Fitzgerald of USFWS for:

- Environmental Assessment Draft (EA), originally transmitted to you on 8/14/2018

- Biological Assessment (revised), originally transmitted to you on 8/23/2018

Please reply with confirmation that you have been able to successfully download these documents.

Thank you,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist – Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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